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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        AMENDMENT 0002 
Amendment 0002 is being issued to provide the following: 
 

1. an updated list of the Official Government responses to the Pre-Proposal Inquiries; and  
2. an alternate point of contact for pre-proposal inquiries. 

 
Please ensure that both of the following individuals are copied on all communications regarding this procurement: 
 
Primary Point of Contact:  Ms. Cherie Mitchell, email cherie.mitchell@eu.navy.mil 
 
Secondary Point of Contact:  Mr. Jose Rodriguez, email  Osvaldo.Rodriguez@eu.navy.mil  
 
 
Updated list of Pre-Proposal Inquiries and Official Government Responses: 
 

RFI Offeror/Contractor Inquiry Official Government Response 

1 We have not found form the past performance 
and experience forms in the attachments.  
Please provide forms.   

The following attachments are being provided as part 
of Amendment 0001:    Attachment A - Construction 
Design Experience Data Sheet; Attachment 1 PPI 
Government Response Listing: Attachment 2 PPQ; 
Attachment 3 PPI Form; and Country Clearance 
Requirements. 

2 The following attachments have not been 
included:  Construction Experience Project 
Data Sheet (Attachment A) and Past 
Performance Questionnaire (PPQ).  If possible 
a word version would be appreciated. 

see above 

3 Is this solicitation open to foreign vendors Yes, this solicitation is open to foreign vendors. 

4 Does the Navy intend to hold a pre-bid job site 
visit? 

Originally the Navy did not intend on providing a site 
visit, however, as a result of the RFI, the determination 
has been made to hold one.  The site visit it optional.  
Site visit details will be provided in Amendment 0001. 
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5 SAM is not yet approved. What are our 
options to still be able to subscribe to this 
work? 
The documents also refer to a certificate of 
clasification, is this for Spanish authority? 
Group Sub-Group Category 
F           1               F 

Proof of SAM registration should be submitted with 
your proposal .  This can just be a screenshot of your 
pending registration.                                                        
Certificate of classification is required by the Spanish 
Government for work performed in Spain.  Please 
contact the Ministerio de Economia y Hacienda 
(Spanish Government) for information on how to 
qualify your firm for this category of work. 

6 Drawing Sheet C-101 is missing the perimeter 
outlines for Dredge Areas No. 1, 2, and 4. Is it 
possible to get a revised drawing that better 
depicts the perimeters of these areas? 

Revised drawing is being provided as part of 
Amendment 0001.  Drawing title:  HCMDROTA-
1366775-C-101. 

7 Drawing Sheet C-101 - it appears there is 
shallow water (-3m) and limited space located 
on the north end of Pier 3 between Dredge 
Area 5 and Dredge Area 1.  Will the 
contractor be allowed to dredge an access path 
around the north end of Pier 3 to gain access 
to the area behind it (Area 3)? 
 

Yes, however, the dredge depth of this "access path" 
may not exceed the proposed dredge depth of the 
adjacent Area 5 (-9.00m). 

8 Can the Navy provide contact information for 
local marine fuel suppliers and tow boat 
companies? 

The Navy cannot provide the information.  The 
Contractor is responsible to secure all material 
suppliers and subcontractors that are required to 
complete the project. 

 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


